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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: Will the City be marking out the fence location or is that the Contractor’s responsibility? 

 A1: The City will be marking out the fence alignment. 

Q2: Is the fence to follow the existing contours of the ground? 

 A2: Yes. 

Q3: Is the immediate area for the fence going to have the grass and weeds mowed by the City immediately prior to 
work commencing or is that the Contractor’s responsibility? 

 A3: The immediate area is currently unfinished (rough grading is complete) but is anticipated to be topsoiled 
and seeded prior to the fence installation. 

Q4: Does the work area allow for access for larger trucks, skid steer loaders, etc. or is it accessible only by foot, 
light vehicles? 

 A4: The work area is only accessible from the adjacent multi-use pathway.  Any damage to the pathway or 
adjacent area by the contractor will be repaired at the Contractor’s expense. 

Q5: Is any traffic control thought to be needed for Bishop Grandin Boulevard? 

 A5:  Traffic control on Bishop Grandin is unlikely but safety measures/traffic control on the pathway will be 
required if the pathway is impacted during the work. 

Q6: For working beside the train do we need special permission from CN when there are trains passing by or is the 
distance far enough away that that isn’t a concern? 

 A6: Entrance onto CN property is prohibited so the distance is far enough away provided that condition is 
adhered to. 

Q7: Is the intent for the fence to have a bottom rail or bottom wire? 

 A7: The fence is to have a bottom tension wire, not a bottom rail. 
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PLEASE FORWARD THIS DOCUMENT TO 
WHOEVER IS IN POSSESSION OF THE 
TENDER 
 

TELEPHONE NO.  204 986-4882 

 
THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE INCORPORATED 
INTO THE TENDER AND SHALL FORM A PART 
OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
Template Version: A20190115 

 

 
Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Tender, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in 
Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid may render your Bid non-responsive. 

 

  


